
FINANCE COMMITTEE
MEETING 

Friday, April 6, 2018 
at 

8:00 a.m. 

Kern Health Systems 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, CA  93309 

For more information, call (661) 664-5000 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

1 / 148





AGENDA 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Friday, April 6, 2018

8:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE TO RECONVENE 

Members: Deats, Casas, McGlew, Melendez, Rhoades 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS 
LISTED WITH A "CA" ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND NON-
CONTROVERSIAL BY KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS STAFF. THE "CA" 
REPRESENTS THE CONSENT AGENDA.  CONSENT ITEMS WILL BE 
CONSIDERED FIRST AND MAY BE APPROVED BY ONE MOTION IF NO
MEMBER OF THE COMMITTEE OR AUDIENCE WISHES TO COMMENT 
OR ASK QUESTIONS.  IF COMMENT OR DISCUSSION IS DESIRED BY 
ANYONE, THE ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 
AND WILL BE CONSIDERED IN LISTED SEQUENCE WITH AN
OPPORTUNITY FOR ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE
COMMITTEE CONCERNING THE ITEM BEFORE ACTION IS TAKEN. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION SHOWN IN CAPS 

All agenda item supporting documentation is available for public review at Kern Health Systems in
the Administration Department, 9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, 93311 during regular 
business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, following the posting of the agenda.  
Any supporting documentation that relates to an agenda item for an open session of any regular
meeting that is distributed after the agenda is posted and prior to the meeting will also be available 
for review at the same location.   

PLEASE REMEMBER TO TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES, PAGERS OR ELECTRONIC 
DEVICES DURING MEETINGS. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

3 / 148



Agenda Page 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 4/6/2018 
Kern Health Systems 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee
on any matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee.
Committee members may respond briefly to statements made or questions
posed. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for
factual information or request staff to report back to the Committee at a later
meeting. Also, the Committee may take action to direct the staff to place a
matter of business on a future agenda. SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO
MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING
YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a
report on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a
referral to staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a
future agenda (Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2))

CA-3) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on February 2, 2018 - 
APPROVE  

4) Report by Daniells Phillips Vaughan & Bock on the audited financial
statements of  Kern Health Systems for the year ending December 31, 2017
(Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

5) Proposed Retroactive Amendment No. 40 to Hospital and Other Facility
Services Agreement with Kern Medical for Base Rate and Rate Range for
Services Provided to Medi-Cal Optional Expansion Enrollees for the period
January 1, 2017 through June 30, 2017 for a maximum amount of $8,014,366
for the Base Rate and $580,320 for the Rate Range pursuant to the
Intergovernmental Agreement regarding the transfer of public funds between
the County of Kern and the California Department of Health Care Services
(Fiscal Impact: None) –
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

6) Report on change of personnel managing the investment portfolio at UBS
Financial Services, Inc. (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE 

7) Proposed Agreement with Office Ally, to process and submit electronic
medical claims from providers and institutions directly to KHS,  from April 12,
2018 through April 12, 2021, in an amount not to exceed $0.25 per claim
(Fiscal Impact: $175,000.00 estimated annually; Budgeted) –
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

4 / 148



Agenda Page 3 
Finance Committee Meeting 4/6/2018 
Kern Health Systems 

8) Proposed Retroactive Agreement with McKesson, to provide ClaimCheck
claims review software, maintenance and support, March 6, 2018 through
October 5, 2018, in an amount not to exceed $332,894.00 (Fiscal Impact:
$332,894.00; Budgeted) –
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

9) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for December 2017 and
January 2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

10) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under
$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted, and non-claims paid through
QNXT system for December 2017 and January 2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, JUNE 8, 2018 AT 8:00 A.M. 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
(Government Code Section 54953.2)  

The meeting facilities at Kern Health Systems are accessible to persons with 
disabilities. Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate 
in a meeting of the KHS Finance Committee may request assistance at the Kern 
Health Systems office, 9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, California, or by calling 
(661) 664-5000. Every effort will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals
with disabilities by making meeting material available in alternative formats. Requests 
for assistance should be made five (5) working days in advance of a meeting 
whenever possible. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

5 / 148





SUMMARY 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Friday, February 2, 2018 

8:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE RECONVENED AT 8:00 A.M. 

Members present: Deats, McGlew, Melendez, Rhoades 

Members absent: Casas 

NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item.  For example, Rhoades-Deats 
denotes Director Rhoades made the motion and Director Deats seconds the motion. 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED 
WITH A “CA” WERE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE 
MOTION. 

COMMITTEE ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee. Committee
members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may
ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or
request staff to report back to the Committee at a later meeting. Also, the Committee
may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.
SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL
YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!
NO ONE HEARD

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a report
on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to
staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2))
NO ONE HEARD

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

7 / 148



SUMMARY Page 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 2/2/2018 
Kern Health Systems 

CA-3) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on December 8, 2017 - 
APPROVED 
Rhoades-McGlew: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent - Casas 

4) Report on KHS investment portfolio for the fourth quarter ending December 31, 2017
(Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERREDTO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-Deats: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent - Casas

5) Report on 2017 annual review of KHS Investment Policy (Fiscal Impact: None) –
JON SAMPSON AND GARY SAMPSON, UBS FINANCIAL, HEARD;
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERREDTO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent - Casas

6) Report on 2017 annual travel report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERREDTO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-Deats: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent - Casas

7) Proposed Agreement with Level 3 CenturyLink, for voice and data services for the
KHS Stockdale location from February 14, 2018 through February 13, 2019, in an
amount not to exceed $112,843.20 (Fiscal Impact: $112,843.20; Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent - Casas

8) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for November 2017 (Fiscal
Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-Deats: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent - Casas

9) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under
$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted, and non-claims paid through QNXT
system for November 2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent - Casas

ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, APRIL 6, 2018 AT 8:00 A.M. 
Melendez 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

8 / 148



To:  KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  April 6, 2018

Re:  Report by Daniells Phillips Vaughan & Bock Regarding the 2017 Audit

Representatives from the accounting firm Daniells Phillips Vaughan & Bock will be present 

to report on the 2017 audit. Attached for your review are the December 31, 2017 audited 

financial statements for Kern Health Systems. 

Requested Action 

Approve audited financial statements; Refer to the KHS Board of Directors 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

9 / 148



FINANCIAL REPORT 

DECEMBER 31, 2017 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

10 / 148



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

FINANCIAL REPORT 

DECEMBER 31, 2017

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

11 / 148



C O N T E N T S 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 1-2 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 3-8 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Statements of net position 9 

Statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net position 10 

Statements of cash flows 11 

Notes to financial statements 12-33 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Schedules of proportionate share of the net pension liability 34 

Schedules of pension contributions 35-36 

OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial 
Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 37-38 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

12 / 148



300 New Stine Road – Bakersfield, CA 93303 – Tel. 661.834.7411 – Fax.661.834.4389 – www. dpvb.com 

An independently owned member RSM US Alliance 

Member of AICPA Division for Firms 
Private Companies Practice Section 

   NANCY C. BELTON 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Board of Directors 
Kern Health Systems 
Bakersfield, California 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kern Health Systems, as of and for the years 
ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the entity’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted 
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation 
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion. 

-1- 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

13 / 148



-2- 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Kern Health Systems, as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the changes in financial position,
and cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. 

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s 
discussion and analysis, the schedules of proportionate share of the net pension liability and the schedules of
pension contributions on pages 3-8 and 34-36 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the 
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit 
of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information 
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide
any assurance. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 29, 2018 on
our consideration of the Kern Health Systems' internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting 
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Kern 
Health Systems’ internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of 
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Kern Health Systems’
internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Daniells Phillips Vaughan & Bock 
Bakersfield, California 
March 29, 2018 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

14 / 148



-3- 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

Our discussion and analysis of Kern Health Systems’ (“KHS”, “We”, “Us”, “Our”) financial performance 

provides an overview of KHS’ financial activities for the calendar years ended December 31, 2017 and 

2016. Presentation of balances in the financial tables may differ from prior periods. Account balances 

have been reclassified to better present financial categories. Please read the discussion and analysis in 

conjunction with the KHS financial statements, which begin on page 9. 

Overview: 

KHS is a County health authority established for the purpose of providing health care services to meet the 
health care needs of low-income families and individuals in Kern County, California. As a managed care 
health plan, KHS manages health care services for an enrolled population that qualifies for Medi-Cal, 
which is California’s Medicaid health care program. Medicaid was established in 1965 under the   
U.S. Social Security Act to provide health care and long-term care services and support to low-income 
Americans. Although jointly funded by federal and state governments, Medicaid is a state-operated and 
state-implemented program. Subject to federal laws and regulations, states have significant flexibility to 
structure their own programs in terms of eligibility, benefits, delivery of services, and provider payments. 
In 2017 and 2016, KHS received approximately 94% and 96%, respectively, of its revenue from the State 
of California.  KHS is committed to continually improving the quality of care and service to its members, 
and to help them access the right care at the right time in the appropriate setting. 

In general, KHS members are required to use the KHS provider network to receive care. KHS contracts 
with various health care providers for the provision of medical care services to its members. The provider
network consists of primary and specialty care physicians, hospitals, ancillary providers and pharmacies.
KHS compensates most of these providers on a fee for services basis. Under fee for service 
arrangements, KHS retains the financial responsibility for medical care provided and incurs costs based 
on the actual utilization of services. Additionally, KHS works with the provider network to operate
efficiently by providing financial and utilization information, physician and patient educational programs, 
and disease and medical management programs. In 2017 and 2016, KHS paid approximately 92% and 
88%, respectively, of its revenue to providers. 

KHS seeks to improve the quality of care delivered by its network providers by continual focus on: 

• Provider access

• Preventive health and wellness

• Care and disease management

• Provider credentialing

• Provider education and incentives for closing care gaps

• Member education and outreach

• Information technology initiatives related to the above activities

• Advocacy and community based programs.

KHS’ mission is dedicated to improving the health status of its members through an integrated managed 

health care delivery system. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

15 / 148



-4- 

Financial Highlights: 

❖ Our net position increased in 2017 by $19,326,247 or approximately 11.29% while in
2016 our net position increased by $61,282,145 or 55.74%. The Expansion population,
which began to phase in as of 2014, experienced a 5% membership growth from the end 
of 2016 to the end of 2017, compared to a 15% membership growth from the of 2015 to
the end of 2016. 

❖ Our Medi-Cal enrollment growth showed an average monthly increase of 12,444
members or 5.5% in 2017 compared to 2016. This compared to an average monthly 
increase of 24,232 members or 11.9% in 2016 compared to 2015. The decrease in
average monthly membership was largely due to the declining growth of the Expansion 
population in 2017. During 2017 we added approximately 2,734 additional Expansion 
members compared to 2016, which added approximately 7,126 additional Expansion
members compared to 2015. 

❖ We have a capitated arrangement required by the California Department of Health Care 
Services (DHCS) with another health plan which allows for that plan to provide health 
care services for assigned members. Assigned membership to this other health plan was 
approximately 7,890 members at the end of 2017 compared to 7,116 members at the end 
of 2016. As we have no obligation to provide care for this population, the Premiums 
earned amount reported for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 is net of the 
$14.4 million and $12.2 million, respectively, of capitated expense associated and the 
member months shown have been adjusted to remove capitated member months. 

❖ We reported an operating income of $18,298,237 or $6.36 PMPM in 2017 and operating 
income of $61,120,944 or $22.39 PMPM in 2016. The operating income in 2017 is largely 
due to the adequate reimbursement rate received for Expansion members from DHCS.  
The revenue received for Expansion members was $282.2 million or approximately 39%
of Premiums earned in 2017 compared to $251.6 million or approximately 38% of 
Premium revenue in 2016. The MLR for the Expansion population was 83% for 2017 and
82% for 2016.  

❖ Managed Care Organization (MCO) Tax Revenues of $90,964,541 or $31.60 PMPM are 
included in premiums earned in 2017 and $58,966,477 or $21.60 PMPM in 2016.
Beginning July 1, 2016, under Senate Bill X2-2, the MCO tax methodology changed from 
a 3.9375% of premium revenue to a fixed $30.13 PMPM for the period July 1, 2016 to 
June 30, 2017 and $30.87 PMPM for the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018. The tax 
amounts are based on projected membership and payable quarterly.  MCO Tax Expense 
is reported as an operating expense and was $89,469,376 or $31.08 PMPM for 2017.  

❖ The increase in non-operating income (expenses) of $866,809 between 2017 and 2016 is 
primarily attributable to an increase in investment and other income of $2,032,371 and an 
increase in Community Grant expense of $1,148,852 for a net increase of $883,519. The 
increase in Community Grant expense was due to payments of $1,264,972 made in 2017 
to contracted providers under the Health Home program.  

❖ We continued with incentives and accrued approximately $6.8 million to reward providers 
who demonstrate improved Healthcare Effectiveness Data and Information (HEDIS) 
outcomes.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

16 / 148



-5- 

Operational Highlights: 

❖ We continued working with Kern Medical, Clinica Sierra Vista, Omni Family Health and
selected other local providers to establish Health Home Delivery sites in geographically 
desirable areas throughout Kern County. Omni Family Health opened their first site
during the fourth quarter of 2017.  The Health Home program will improve the quality of 
care and services provided to KHS members and help them access the right care at the 
right time in the appropriate setting by offering preventive health, wellness and integrated
care management models incorporating medical, behavioral, social and pharmacy 
programs. 

❖ Implemented the new State mandated transportation benefit, expanding the availability 
for Non-Emergency Medical Transportation along with adding Non-Medical 
Transportation services for all members.  This benefit will provide transportation for the 
member to all medical and pharmacy visits including non-covered services such as 
dental and mental health per new DHCS requirements. 

❖ We continued our emphasis on disease management programs, with a comprehensive,
multidisciplinary, and collaborative approach to combat chronic illnesses such as asthma
and diabetes.  Identification of high risk members for chronic illnesses through the 
application of predictive analysis promotes the development of programs designed to 
target specific populations to reinforce member engagement and foster positive health
outcomes. 

❖ We made significant technology investments in a new Medical Management system; 
Provider and Member web-portals; and a Corporate Document repository.  These large 
systems have allowed KHS to migrate from the locally custom developed solutions to 
commercial enterprise systems.  These systems will provide the KHS medical 
management teams with the ability to leverage best of class systems that will enhance its 
population health oversight.  Additionally, KHS has begun its transformation of the 
centralized reporting and analytics team into a Business Intelligence (BI) Department that 
will support the organization in making data driven decisions with data and information. 

❖ We extended the Provider Recruitment and Retention Grant Programs to recruit and 
retain physicians, mid-levels and specialists which will allow KHS to maintain and 
improve its network capacity. 

❖ We began construction of the new corporate office which is expected to be completed
during the summer of 2019. 

Using this Annual Report 

Our financial statements consist of three statements: the Statements of Net Position, the Statements of 

Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position; and the Statements of Cash Flows. These financial 

statements and related notes provide information about the activities of KHS. 

The Statements of Net Position and Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net 

Position 

One of the most important questions asked about our finances is, “Is KHS as a whole better or worse off
as a result of the year’s activities?” The Statements of Net Position and the Statements of Revenues,
Expenses, and Changes in Net Position report information about our resources and activities in a way 
that helps answer this question. These statements include all restricted and unrestricted assets and all 
liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting. All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are taken 
into account regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

17 / 148



-6- 

These two statements report our net position and changes in it. Our net position, the difference between 

the assets and liabilities, are one way to measure our financial health. Over time, increases or decreases 

in net position indicate whether our financial health is improving or deteriorating. Non-financial factors,

however, such as changes in member base and measures of the quality of service to members should be 

considered in evaluating the overall health of KHS. 

The Statements of Cash Flows 

The final required statement is the Statement of Cash Flows. The statement reports cash receipts, cash
payments, and net changes in cash resulting from operations, investing, and financing activities. It 
provides answers to such questions as “Where did cash come from?” “What was cash used for?” and 
“What was the change in cash balance during the reporting period?” 

Condensed Financial Information 

Statements of Net Position 

KHS’ net position is the difference between its assets and liabilities reported in the Statement of Net 

Position. Our net position increased in 2017 and 2016 by $19,326,247 and $61,282,145, respectively. In

2015, with the required implementation of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board new 

authoritative pronouncement (GASB 68), a prior period adjustment was recognized that decreased

beginning net position by $4,554,410. Our Statements of Net Position as of December 31, 2017, 2016,

and 2015 are as follows: 

2017 2016 2015

Assets

Current assets 308,163,303 $  320,753,234 $  248,491,865 $  

Capital assets, net 27,805,377       22,243,033       15,905,463       

Other assets 985,084  300,000  300,000  

Total Assets 336,953,764 $  343,296,267 $  264,697,328 $  

Deferred Outflows of Resources 2,890,063 $   4,540,339 $   1,306,546 $   

Liabilities

Accrued medical services payable 133,579,261 $  110,076,289 $  138,059,525 $  

Accrued expenses 9,369,046        59,935,224       12,573,372       

Net pension liability 6,082,752        4,769,187        3,690,580        

Total Liabilities 149,031,059 $  174,780,700 $  154,323,477 $  

Deferred Inflows of Resources 270,949 $  1,840,334 $   1,746,970 $   

Net Position

Net investment in capital assets 27,805,377 $    22,243,033 $    15,905,463 $    

Restricted 300,000  300,000  300,000  

Unrestricted 162,436,442     148,672,539     93,727,964       

Total Net Position 190,541,819 $  171,215,572 $  109,933,427 $  

KHS’ net position for 2017, 2016, and 2015 exceeded all regulatory requirements for Tangible Net Equity 

(TNE).

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

18 / 148



-7- 

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

Operating results and changes in our net position show an increase in net position of $19,326,247 and 

$61,282,145 for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. The increases are made up 

of various different components as outlined below: 

2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015

Enrollment

Total member months  2,970,826   2,804,130    2,491,983  

Less non- risk capitated member months (92,005)  (74,638)  (53,269)  

Net member months  2,878,821       2,729,492   2,438,714  

Average monthly members  239,902       227,458       203,226     

Operating Revenue

Premiums earned 722,886,897  $ 671,266,120  $    550,952,337  $  251.11  $     245.93  $     225.92  $      

Other operating revenue  58,089,533       39,889,034        24,746,763       20.18                14.61   10.15                

Total operating revenue  780,976,430    711,155,154         575,699,100     271.29             260.54            236.07           

Operating Expenses

Medical and hospital  637,678,266    560,776,058     493,688,468    221.51              205.45            202.44           

MCO premium tax  89,469,376       58,966,477        23,574,449       31.08                21.60                9.67   

Administrative  33,996,001           28,817,033         23,986,596       11.81   10.56                9.84   

Depreciation  1,534,550           1,474,642            1,029,556           0.53   0.54   0.42   

Total operating expenses  762,678,193     650,034,210      542,279,069    264.93            238.15             222.37           

Operating income  18,298,237        61,120,944          33,420,031           6.36   22.39               13.70               

Nonoperating Revenue (Expenses)

Investment and other income  2,416,988           384,617  418,867 0.84   0.14   0.17   

(Loss) on sale of assets (19,721)  (3,011)  (5,458)  (0.01)   (0.00)                 (0.00)                

Community grants (1,369,257)           (220,405)                 0 (0.48)                 (0.08)                 - 

Total nonoperating revenue

(expenses)  1,028,010            161,201     413,409 0.35   0.06   0.17   

Changes in net position  19,326,247        61,282,145          33,833,440       6.71   22.45               13.87               

Net position, beginning, as 

previously stated 171,215,572         109,933,427        80,654,397          59.47               40.28               33.07              

Prior period adjustment - - (4,554,410)            - - (1.87)                 

Net position, beginning, as restated 171,215,572         109,933,427        76,099,987          59.47               40.28               31.20               

Net position, ending 190,541,819  $    171,215,572  $     109,933,427  $   66.18  $     62.73  $     45.07  $     

Per Member Per Month in Dollars

Operating Income and Losses 

The first component of the overall change in net position is our operating income. This is the difference 
between the premiums earned and the cost of medical services. We earned operating income for the 
years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 of $18,298,237 and $61,120,944, respectively. 

The primary components of the operating income for 2017 are: 

❖ Premiums earned increased $51,620,777 or $5.17 PMPM in 2017. Approximately $19.6 
million or $6.82 PMPM is attributed to the increased Expansion revenue and 
approximately $32 million or $11.12 PMPM of the increase is due to increased MCO tax 
revenue received for 2017. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

19 / 148



-8- 

❖ The Medi-Cal average monthly membership increased by 12,444 members or 5.47%
over 2016 due primarily to the increased Expansion membership. 

❖ The medical and hospital services costs increased by $76,902,208 and $16.06 PMPM 
between 2017 and 2016. This increase is attributed to increased utilization of services, 
provider contract rate increases, and new requirements for KHS to cover new benefits 
and services. The Medical Loss ratio (Medical and Hospital Services expense as a
percentage of Total Operating Revenue excluding MCO tax revenue) was 92% in 2017
and 86% in 2016.  

❖ Administrative expenses increased by $5,178,968 or $1.25 PMPM over 2016 which are 
attributed to the increase in salaries and benefits for additional staff needed to meet the 
needs of the organization and regulatory requirements in 2017.  Also included in 2017 
Administrative Expense is unfavorable GASB 68 pension liability adjustments of $1.6
million.  Administrative expense as a percentage of total Operating Revenue (excluding 
MCO tax revenue) was 4.9% in 2017 compared to similar 4.4% in 2016. 

Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses 

Non-operating revenues and expenses consisted primarily of investment income and community grants. 

In 2017, though interest earnings from investments increased, due to higher interest rates and was offset 

by unrealized losses resulting in a $1,956,598 net increase from 2016. Community grant expense 

increased $1,148,852 in 2017 from 2016 due to additional approved enhanced provider obligations 

exceeding amounts previously accrued. 

KHS’ Cash Flow 

Changes in KHS’ cash flows are consistent with changes in operating income and non-operating 

revenues and expenses and are reflective of timing differences pertaining to payment of accrued medical 

services and paid rates. 

General Economic and Political Environment Factors 

Our continued growth may be affected by a variety of factors, including macro-economic conditions and 

enacted health care reforms that could affect our results of operations. Our operations depend primarily 

on the continuation of our contract with and funding by the State for the Two-Plan Model of the Medi-Cal 

Managed Care Program. We believe that the State and Federal Governments are committed to keeping 

these programs in place, but they will continue to look for budgetary savings through reductions in health 

care costs.   

Contacting KHS’ Financial Management 

This financial report is designed to provide our members, providers, suppliers, regulatory agencies,

taxpayers, and creditors with a general overview of KHS’ finances and show KHS’ accountability for the 

money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information please

contact Robert Landis, CFO, Kern Health Systems, at 9700 Stockdale Hwy, Bakersfield, California 93311.  

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

20 / 148



-9- 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

December 31, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 2) 103,754,489 $  202,285,319 $  

Investments (Notes 2 and 3) 148,230,601     88,167,704       

Premiums receivable 53,282,986       28,440,297       

Other receivables (Note 4) 1,649,590        974,319  

Prepaid expenses 1,245,637        885,595  

Total current assets 308,163,303     320,753,234     

Capital Assets (Note 5)

Land 4,876,562        4,851,562        

Buildings and improvements 10,323,166       10,309,440       

Furniture and equipment 15,702,228       15,744,591       

Capital projects in process 9,713,334        3,382,739        

40,615,290       34,288,332       

Less accumulated depreciation 12,809,913       12,045,299       

27,805,377       22,243,033       

Other Assets

Restricted investments (Notes 2, 3 and 9) 300,000  300,000  

Split dollar life insurance (Note 6) 685,084  - 

985,084  300,000  

Total assets 336,953,764     343,296,267     

Deferred Outflows of Resources (Note 10) 2,890,063        4,540,339        

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources 339,843,827 $  347,836,606 $  

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION

Current Liabilities

Accrued medical services payable (Note 7) 133,579,261 $  110,076,289 $  

Accrued expenses (Note 8) 9,369,046        59,935,224       

Total current liabilities 142,948,307     170,011,513     

Noncurrent Liabilities

Net pension liability (Note 10) 6,082,752        4,769,187        

Commitments and Contingencies (Note 12)

Deferred Inflows of Resources (Note 10) 270,949  1,840,334        

Net Position

Net investment in capital assets 27,805,377       22,243,033       

Restricted (Note 9) 300,000  300,000  

Unrestricted 162,436,442     148,672,539     

Total net position 190,541,819     171,215,572     

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources and net position 339,843,827 $  347,836,606 $  

See Notes to Financial Statements.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

21 / 148



-10- 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Years Ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016

Operating Revenue

Premiums earned 722,886,897 $  671,266,120 $  

Coordination of benefits/subrogation 45,057,212       36,677,970       

Other operating income 10,784,967       2,563,661        

Stop-loss insurance recoveries (Note 11) 2,247,354        647,403  

Total operating revenue 780,976,430     711,155,154     

Operating Expenses

Medical and hospital 637,678,266     560,776,058     

MCO premium tax 89,469,376       58,966,477       

Administrative 33,996,001       28,817,033       

Depreciation 1,534,550        1,474,642        

Total operating expenses 762,678,193     650,034,210     

Operating income 18,298,237       61,120,944       

Non-operating Revenue (Expenses)

Investment and other income 2,416,988        384,617  

(Loss) on sale of assets (19,721)  (3,011)  

Community grants (1,369,257)       (220,405)          

Total non-operating revenue (expenses) 1,028,010        161,201  

Change in net position 19,326,247       61,282,145       

Net position, beginning 171,215,572     109,933,427     

Net position, ending 190,541,819 $  171,215,572 $  

See Notes to Financial Statements.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

22 / 148



-11- 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Premiums received 677,653,424 $   689,837,645 $  

Coordination of benefits/subrogation received  45,057,212  36,677,970 

Stop-loss insurance recoveries 1,531,159          621,756  

Other operating income  10,932,991  2,239,193 

Medical and hospital payments (614,175,294)     (588,759,294)    

Administrative expenses paid (38,981,737)       (22,006,584)      

MCO premium tax expense paid (113,624,620)     (38,186,505)      

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (31,606,865)       80,424,181       

Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities

Community grants (1,369,257)         (220,405)          

Non-operating income 57,446  1,397  

Net cash (used in) noncapital financing activities (1,311,811)         (219,008)          

Cash Flows From Capital And Related Financing Activities

Acquisition of capital assets - 

Net cash (used in) capital and related financing activities (7,116,615)         (7,815,223)       

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Net purchases of investments (1,438,858,903)  (112,933,351)    

Proceeds from maturities of investments 1,381,137,890   87,909,858       

Payment for split dollar life insurance (774,526)  - 

Net cash (used in) investing activities (58,495,539)       (25,023,493)      

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (98,530,830)       47,366,457       

Cash and cash equivalents:

Beginning 202,285,319      154,918,862     

Ending 103,754,489 $   202,285,319 $  

See Notes to Financial Statements.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

23 / 148



2017 2016

Reconciliation of operating activities to net cash

provided by (used in) operating activities

Operating income 18,298,237 $    61,120,944 $    

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash

provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation 1,534,550        1,474,642        

Loss on sale of assets 19,721  3,011  

Changes in:

Deferred outflows of resources 1,650,276        (3,233,793)       

Net pension liability 1,313,565        1,078,607        

Deferred inflows of resources (1,569,385)       93,364  

Changes in working capital components:

(Increase) decrease in:

Premiums receivable and other receivables (25,430,581)      695,037  

Prepaid expenses (360,042)          (186,247)          

Increase (decrease) in:

Accrued medical services payable 23,502,972       (27,983,236)      

Accrued expenses (50,566,178)      47,361,852       

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (31,606,865)  $   80,424,181 $    

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

24 / 148



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

-12- 

Note 1.  Nature of Activities and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Nature of activities:  Kern Health Systems (KHS) was originally formed on August 17, 1993, as a non-
profit public benefit corporation.  It was later dissolved and converted into a County health authority for 
the purpose of establishing and operating a comprehensive managed care system to provide health care 
services; to meet the health care needs of low-income families and individuals in the County of Kern; to
demonstrate ways of promoting quality care and cost efficiency; to negotiate and enter into contracts 
authorized by Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.3; to arrange for the provision of health care 
services provided pursuant to Chapter 7, of Part 3, of Division 9 (commencing with Section 14000) of the 
Welfare and Institutions Code; and to do all things reasonably related or incidental to those purposes.  On
December 6, 1994, the County of Kern Board of Supervisors enacted Chapter 2.94 of the Ordinance 
Code, creating KHS as the County health authority.    

A summary of KHS’ significant accounting policies follows: 

Accounting policies:  KHS uses the accrual basis of accounting.  The accompanying financial statements 
have been prepared in accordance with the standards of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB).  In addition, KHS follows the provisions of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
Audit and Accounting Guide, Health Care Organizations. 

Use of estimates:  The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets 
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses 
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.  Significant estimates with 
respect to KHS’ financial statements include the various components of accrued medical services 
payable, the deferred outflows and inflows of resources, and the net pension liability.  

Cash and cash equivalents:  Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid instruments with an original 
maturity of three months or less when purchased. 

Investments valuation and income recognition:  Investments in marketable securities with readily 
determinable fair values and all investments in debt securities are reported at their fair values in the 
statements of net position.  Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to 
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.  See 
Note 3 for further discussion of fair value measurements. 

Capital assets:  Capital assets are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed by the straight line method 
over the estimated service lives of the related assets, which are as follows: 

Years 

Buildings and improvements 10-40 
Furniture and equipment   3-5 

KHS’ capitalization policy is to capitalize all items with a unit cost greater than $1,000 with the exception 
of computer software which has a per unit capitalization of $5,000 and an expected useful life of greater 
than one year.  Items that do not meet KHS’ capitalization policy and that do not have a useful life of 
greater than one year are expensed in the period incurred. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

25 / 148



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

-13- 

Accrued compensated absences:  KHS employees earn personal time off (PTO) on a bi-weekly basis at 
various rates based on continuous years of service.  Employees are allowed to accumulate up to two 
times their annual benefit rate before accruals cease.  Unused PTO is carried forward into subsequent 
years. Any unused accumulated balance will be paid to the employee upon separation of service.
Compensated balances are accrued and recorded in accordance with GASB Codification Section C60.  

Net position: The basic financial statements utilize a net position presentation.  Net position is 
categorized as net investment in capital assets, restricted and unrestricted. 

❖ Net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets net of accumulated depreciation,
reduced by the current balance of any outstanding borrowings used to finance the purchase or 
construction of those assets.  

❖ Restricted net position is non-capital net position that must be used for a particular purpose, as 
specified by regulators, creditors, grantors, or contributors external to KHS.

❖ Unrestricted net position is the remaining net position that does not meet the definition of net 
investment in capital assets or restricted. 

Operating revenues and expenses: KHS distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from 
nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and 
delivering services in connection with KHS’ principal ongoing operations.  The principal operating 
revenues of KHS are premium revenue received from the California Department of Health Care Services 
(DHCS).  Operating expenses include the cost of medical and hospital services provided to members and
administrative expenses. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as 
nonoperating revenues and expenses.  

In 2013, KHS entered into a capitated agreement required by the DHCS with another Health Plan which 
allows for that plan to provide health care services for their assigned members.  As KHS had no 
obligation to provide care for this population, the Premiums earned amount included as part of operating 
revenue is reported net of the capitated expense associated with assigned members.  Capitated expense 
was $14.4 million for 7,890 members assigned for the year ended December 31, 2017 and was $12.2 
million for 7,116 members assigned for the year ended December 31, 2016. 

Premiums revenue: Premiums are due monthly and are recognized as revenues during the period in 
which KHS is obligated to arrange pay for manage health care services provided to KHS members.
Premium revenue is fixed in advance of the periods covered on a per member per month (PMPM) basis 
and are generally not subject to significant accounting estimates.  Premium payments received from 
DHCS are based on an eligibility list produced by DHCS.  Premium payments are required to be returned 
if DHCS later discovers that the eligibility list contains individuals who were not eligible.  KHS’ PMPM
rates are typically adjusted annually. KHS receives premium revenue in the form of a “maternity kick 
payment” which is a one-time payment for the delivery of a child. For the years ended December 31, 
2017 and 2016 maternity kick payments in the amount of $31.1 million or 4.3% and $28.4 million or 4.2%, 
respectively, of total premium revenue were recognized.  KHS also receives premium revenue in the form 
of a “Hepatitis C kick payment” based on the utilization of certain classes of Hepatitis C drugs prescribed.  
For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 Hepatitis C payments in the amount of $11.8 million or
1.6% and $14 million or 2.1%, respectively, of total premium revenue were recognized.  KHS also
receives premium revenue in the form of a “Behavioral Health Treatment kick payment” based on the
utilization by its members diagnosed with specific Autism criteria.  For the years ended December 31, 
2017 and 2016 Behavioral Health Treatment payments in the amount of $4.5 million or 0.6% and $1.4 
million or 0.2%, respectively, of total premium revenue were recognized. Additionally, for the years ended 
December 31, 2017 and 2016, KHS recognized $1.4 million and $1.3 million, respectively, in pharmacy 
rebates from its pharmacy benefit manager that were received from pharmaceutical manufacturers which 
have been subtracted from pharmacy expense amounts. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

26 / 148



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

-14- 

Premiums are also subject to prior year retroactive rate adjustments based on actual and expected 
health care costs and are recognized when known in the current year. For the years ended December 
31, 2017 and 2016 KHS recognized $10.8 million and $2.6 million, respectively, of premium revenue as a 
result of retroactive rate adjustments. 

KHS’ premiums may be periodically amended to include or exclude certain health benefits such as 
pharmacy and behavioral health services or to cover a new population of members such as seniors and 
persons with disabilities (SPD) or expansion members. 

Health care service cost recognition: KHS contracts with various health care providers for the provision of 
certain medical care services to its members.  The provider network consists of primary and specialty 
care physicians, hospitals, ancillary providers and pharmacies.  KHS compensates most of these
providers on a fee for services basis.  Under fee for service arrangements, KHS retains the financial 
responsibility for medical care provided along with the costs incurred based on the actual utilization of
services.  The cost of health care services provided but unpaid is accrued in the period in which it is 
provided to a member based in part on estimates, including an accrual for medical services provided but 
not reported to KHS.  KHS also includes certain medically-related administrative costs such as 
preventative health and wellness, care management, and other quality improvement costs under medical 
care services.  KHS funds a provider performance quality incentive pool on a per member per month 
basis (PMPM).  Provider participation is based on the similar Healthcare Effectiveness Data and 
Information Set (HEDIS) scores that DHCS uses to measure KHS in determining member assignment.
KHS determines the level of provider participation based on HEDIS scores, with any remaining funds in 
the pool allocated to the following year incentive pool, community grants, or other quality improvement 
projects. 

Income taxes:  KHS is exempt from Federal and State income taxes pursuant to Internal Revenue Code 
(IRC) Section 115 and similar provisions of the California Franchise Tax Code and is also exempt from 
Federal and State income tax filing requirements. 

Managed Care Organization Premium taxes: In 2009 California enacted the Managed Care Organization
(MCO) tax under Senate Bill 78 (SB 78).  Effective July 1, 2013, under Assembly Bill 1422 (AB 1422), the 
MCO tax rate was increased to 3.9375% and payable to the California State Board of Equalization.  
Premium taxes were assessed based on the premium revenue collected.  Beginning July 1, 2016, under
Senate Bill X2-2, the MCO tax rate is payable to DHCS on a quarterly basis based on projected annual 
membership.  MCO Tax Revenue is received from DHCS monthly based on actual membership on a per 
member per month fixed dollar amount.  The premium revenues received include the premium tax 
assessment.  These amounts are reported on a gross basis and are included in total operating revenues 
with the MCO tax expense presented separate from all other medical and administrative expense. 

Risk management:  KHS is exposed to various risks of loss from Health Insurance Portability and 
Accountability Act (HIPAA) violations; data breaches from cyber-attacks; torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; business interruption; errors and omissions; employee injuries and illnesses; 
natural disasters; and employee health, dental, and accident benefits.  Commercial insurance coverage is 
purchased for claims arising from such matters. 

Pass-through funding from DHCS:  During the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, KHS received 
$124.3 million and $101.7 million, respectively, of supplemental fee revenue from DHCS.  KHS passes 
these funds through to the designated hospitals and providers.  This amount is not reflected in the 
statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net position for the years ended December 31, 2017 
and 2016, as this pass through amount does not meet the requirements for revenue recognition under
Government Accounting Standards. 

Advertising:  KHS expenses advertising costs as they are incurred.  Advertising expense totaled 
$549,671 and $551,816 for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

27 / 148



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

-15- 

Subsequent events:  KHS has evaluated subsequent events through March 29, 2018, the date on which
the financial statements were available to be issued.  Management has identified a subsequent event 
which is described in Note 12. 

Reclassifications: Certain items in the 2016 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 
2017 presentation, with no effect on change in net position. 

Change in accounting principles: KHS has adopted all current Statements of the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) that are applicable.  For the year ended December 31, 2017, KHS 
implemented the following new standards issued by GASB: 

• Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension
Plans. The objective of this Statement is to improve the usefulness of information about
postemployment benefits other than pensions (other postemployment benefits or OPEB) included
in the general purpose external financial reports of state and local governmental OPEB plans for
making decisions and assessing accountability. This Statement results from a comprehensive
review of the effectiveness of existing standards of accounting and financial reporting for all
postemployment benefits (pensions and OPEB) with regard to providing decision-useful
information, supporting assessments of accountability and inter-period equity, and creating
additional transparency.

This Statement replaces Statements No. 43, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit
Plans Other Than Pension Plans, as amended, and No. 57, OPEB Measurements by Agent 
Employers and Agent Multiple-Employer Plans. It also includes requirements for defined
contribution OPEB plans that replace the requirements for those OPEB plans in Statement No. 
25, Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note Disclosures for Defined
Contribution Plans, as amended, Statement No. 43, and Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures. 

• Statement No. 80, Blending Requirements for Certain Component Units – amendment of GASB
Statement No. 14. The objective of this Statement is to improve financial reporting by clarifying
the financial statement presentation requirements for certain component units. This Statement
amends the blending requirements established in paragraph 53 of Statement No. 14, The
Financial Reporting Entity, as amended. The additional criterion requires blending of a
component unit incorporated as a not-for-profit corporation in which the primary government is
the sole corporate member. The additional criterion does not apply to component units included in
the financial reporting entity pursuant to the provisions of Statement No. 39, Determining Whether
Certain Organizations are Component Units.

• In March 2016, the GASB issued Statement No. 81, Irrevocable Split-Interest Agreements. The
objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting for irrevocable split-
interest agreements by providing recognition and measurement guidance for situations in which a
government is a beneficiary of the agreement.

This Statement requires that a government that receives resources pursuant to an irrevocable 
split-interest agreement recognize assets, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources at the
inception of the agreement. Furthermore, this Statement requires that a government recognize 
assets representing its beneficial interests in irrevocable split-interest agreements that are 
administered by a thirty party, if the government controls the present service capacity of the 
beneficial interests. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

28 / 148



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

-16- 

• Statement No. 82, Pension Issues – An Amendment of GASB Statements No. 67, No. 68, and
No. 73. The objective of this Statement is to address certain issues that have been raised with
respect to Statements No. 67, Financial Reporting for Pension Plans, No. 68, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Pensions, and No. 73, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions
and Related Assets That Are Not within the Scope of GASB Statement No. 68, and Amendments
to Certain Provisions of GASB Statements No. 67 and No. 68. Specifically, this Statement
addresses issues regarding (1) the presentation of payroll-related measures in required
supplementary information, (2) the selection of assumptions and the treatment of deviations from
the guidance in an Actuarial Standard of Practice for financial reporting purposes, and (3) the
classification of payments made by employers to satisfy employee (plan member) contribution
requirements.

Authoritative pronouncements not yet adopted:  The following statements issued by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) are effective for year ends after December 31, 2017 and 
management is evaluating the impact of the implementation of these statements on their financial 
statements. 

• In June 2015, the GASB issued Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pension. The primary objective of this Statement is to
improve accounting and financial reporting by state and local governments for postemployment
benefits other than pensions (other postemployment benefits or OPEB). It also improves
information provided by state and local governmental employers about financial support for OPEB
that is provided by other entities. This Statement results from a comprehensive review of the
effectiveness of existing standards of accounting and financial reporting for all postemployment
benefits (pensions and OPEB) with regard to providing decision-useful information, supporting
assessments of accountability and inter-period equity, and creating additional transparency.

This Statement replaces the requirements of Statements No. 45, Accounting and Financial 
Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, as amended, and 
No. 57, OPEB Measurements by Agent Employers and Agent Multiple-Employer Plans, for
OPEB. Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than 
Pension Plans, establishes new accounting and financial reporting requirements for OPEB plans. 

The requirements of this Statement are effective for financial statements for periods beginning 
after June 15, 2017. 

• In November 2016, the GASB issued Statement No. 83, Certain Asset Retirement Obligations.
This statement addresses accounting and financial reporting for certain asset retirement
obligations (AROs).  An ARO is a legally enforceable liability associated with the retirement of a
tangible capital asset.  A government that has legal obligations to perform future asset retirement
activities related to its tangible capital assets should recognize a liability based on the guidance of
this Statement.

• This Statement establishes criteria for determining the timing and pattern of recognition of
a liability and a corresponding deferred outflow of resources for AROs;

• This Statement requires that recognition occur when the liability is both incurred and
reasonably estimable;

• This Statement requires the measurement of an ARO to be based on the best estimate of
the current value of outlays expected to be incurred;

• This Statement requires that a deferred outflow of resources associated with an ARO be
measured at the amount of the corresponding liability upon initial measurement;

• This Statement requires the current value of a government’s AROs to be adjusted for the
effects of general inflation or deflation at least annually;

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

29 / 148



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

-17- 

• This Statement requires a government to evaluate all relevant factors at least annually to
determine whether the effects of one or more of the factors are expected to significantly
change the estimated asset retirement outlays;

• This Statement also requires disclosure of information about the nature of a
government’s AROs, the methods and assumptions used for the estimates of the
liabilities, and the estimated remaining useful life of the associated tangible capital
assets.

The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 
2018.  Early implementation is encouraged.  

• In January 2017, the GASB issued Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities.  The objective of this
Statement is to improve guidance regarding the identification of fiduciary activities for accounting
and financial reporting purposes and how those activities should be reported.  This Statement
establishes criteria for identifying fiduciary activities of all state and local governments.  The focus
of the criteria generally is on (1) whether a government is controlling the assets of the fiduciary
activity and (2) the beneficiaries with whom a fiduciary relationship exists.  Separate criteria are
included to identify fiduciary component units and postemployment benefit arrangements that are
fiduciary activities.  This Statement describes four fiduciary funds that should be reported, if
applicable: (1) pension (and other employee benefit) trust funds, (2) investment trust funds, (3)
private-purpose trust funds, and (4) custodial funds.  Custodial funds generally should report
fiduciary activities that are not held in a trust or equivalent arrangement that meets specific
criteria.  This Statement also provides for recognition of a liability to the beneficiaries in a fiduciary
fund when an event has occurred that compels the government to disburse fiduciary resources.
Events that compel a government to disburse fiduciary resources occur when a demand for the
resources has been made or when no further action, approval, or condition is required to be taken
or met by the beneficiary to release the assets.

The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 
15, 2018. Early implementation is encouraged. 

• In May 2017, the GASB issued Statement No. 86, Certain Debt Issuance Costs.  The primary
objective of this Statement is to improve consistency in accounting and financial reporting for in-
substance defeasance of debt by providing guidance for transactions in which cash and other
monetary assets acquired with only existing resources – resources other than the proceeds of
refunding debt – are placed in an irrevocable trust for the sole purpose of extinguishing debt.
This Statement also improves accounting and financial reporting for prepaid insurance on debt
that is extinguished and notes to financial statements for debt that is defeased in substance.

The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 
2017. 

• In June 2017, the GASB issued Statement No. 87, Leases.  The objective of this Statement is to
better meet the information needs of financial statement users by improving accounting and
financial reporting for leases by governments.  This Statement increases the usefulness of
governments’ financial statements by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities
for leases that previously were classified as operating leases and recognized as inflows of
resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the contract.  It
establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the foundational principle that leases
are financings of the right to use an underlying asset.  Under this Statement, a lessee is required
to recognize a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use lease asset, and a lessor is required to
recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of resources, thereby enhancing the relevance
and consistency of information about governments’ leasing activities.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

30 / 148



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

-18- 

The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 
15, 2019. Early implementation is encouraged. 

Note 2.  Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments 

Cash, cash equivalents and investments at December 31, 2017 are classified in the accompanying 
financial statements as follows: 

Cash and cash equivalents:

Deposits 9,138,986 $    

LAIF and money market funds 94,615,303     

Cash on hand 200  

Total cash and cash equivalents 103,754,489 $ 

Cost Fair Value

Investments:

Unrestricted:

Certificates of deposit 2,250,000 $    2,245,565 $    

Corporate bonds and notes 48,224,288     48,156,079     

Municipal bonds and notes 7,773,074       7,807,906       

Government agency bonds and notes 90,808,760     90,021,051     

Total unrestricted 149,056,122  148,230,601  

Restricted:

Certificates of deposit 300,000          300,000          

Total investments 149,356,122 $ 148,530,601 $ 

Cash, cash equivalents and investments at December 31, 2016 are classified in the accompanying 
financial statements as follows: 

Cash and cash equivalents:

Deposits 101,241,115 $ 

LAIF and money market funds 101,044,004  

Cash on hand 200  

Total cash and cash equivalents 202,285,319 $ 

Cost Fair Value

Investments:

Unrestricted:

Certificates of deposit 7,500,000 $    7,501,356 $    

Corporate bonds and notes 33,047,325     32,705,748     

Municipal bonds and notes 12,173,925     12,012,000     

Government agency bonds and notes 36,568,969     35,948,600     

Total unrestricted 89,290,219     88,167,704     

Restricted:

Certificates of deposit 300,000          300,000          

Total investments 89,590,219 $  88,467,704 $  

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

31 / 148



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

-19- 

Investments are principally held in debt securities and are classified as current assets without regard to 
the securities’ contractual dates because they may be readily liquidated.  The securities are recorded at
fair value with unrealized gains and losses, if any, recorded on a quarterly basis. 

Deposits are carried at cost plus accrued interest.  The bank balances are protected by a combination of 
FDIC insurance and the bank’s collateral pool, in accordance with California Government Code. 

Investments Authorized by KHS’ Investment Policy 

The investment portfolio is managed by KHS’ Chief Financial Officer (CFO) to meet the short and long-
term obligations of the business while maintaining liquidity and financial flexibility.  Investments managed 
by the CFO are invested in accordance with KHS’ investment policy and are reviewed by the KHS Board
of Directors and the KHS Finance Committee quarterly.  The investment policy stipulates the following 
order of investment objectives: 

• Preservation of principal

• Liquidity

• Yield

Permitted investments are subject to a maximum maturity of five years. The investment portfolio is 
designed to attain a market-average rate of return through economic cycles given an acceptable level of 
risk.  Additionally, under the supervision of the CFO, a portion of the investment portfolio is managed by 
an investment manager that adheres to the KHS investment policy. 

The table below identifies the cash equivalent and investment types that are authorized by the KHS 
investment policy. 

Maximum Maximum Allowed or 

Authorized Maximum Percentage Investment of Portfolio Maximum

Investment Type Maturity Of Portfolio of One Issuer Ratings

U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years 100% None Not Rated

Federal Agencies and U.S. Government 

Enterprises 5 years 100% 35% Not Rated

State of California and Local Agency 

Obligations 5 years 100% 5% A-1

State and Local Agency Obligations 

outside of California 5 years 20% 5% A-1

Banker's Acceptances 180 days 40% (1) A-1

Commercial Paper 270 days 25% (2) A-1

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% 5% (7) A-1

Government Repurchase Agreements 1 year 100% (3) A-1

Corporate Debt Securities 5 years 30% (5) A

Money Market Funds 5 years 20% (4) AAA

Mortgage or Asset-Backed Securities 5 years 20% 5% (6)

Variable and Floating Rate Securities 5 years 30% 5% AAA

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 5 years 50% 5% Not Rated

(1) May not exceed the 5% limit of any one commercial bank and may not exceed the 5% limit for any 
security on any bank. 

(2) May not exceed more than 10% of the outstanding commercial paper of the issuing corporation.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

32 / 148



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

-20- 

(3) May not exceed 50% if maturity is less than or equal to 7 days; 25% if maturity is greater than 7 days. 

(4) May not exceed more than 10% of the money market fund’s assets. 

(5) Medium-term notes or other corporate security of any one corporate issuer must not exceed more 
than 5% of the portfolio. 

(6) Rated AAA by a nationally recognized rating service and issued by an issuer having an A or better 
rating for its long-term debt. 

(7) Maturities greater than one year and less than five years may not exceed the FDIC Insurance 
maximum at the time of purchase. 

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an 
investment.  The longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to 
changes in the market interest rates.  Generally, investments will decrease in value if interest rates 
increase. 

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk 

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of 
the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical 
rating organization. KHS is required to disclose the rating for all investments. Cash invested in the Local 
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) is considered “exempt from disclosure” under GASB Codification Section 
150. 

GASB Codification Section 150 requires disclosure of any investments of any single issuer in excess of
5% of its total investments, excluding investments issued or explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. government 
and investments in mutual funds, external investment pools, and other pooled investments.  There were
no investments of any single issuer that exceeded 5% of its total investments as of December 31, 2017 or 
2016. 

Custodial Credit Risk 

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial 
institution, KHS will not be able to recover its deposits or not be able to recover collateral securities that 
are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the 
event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a transaction, KHS will not be able to
recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. The 
California Government Code and KHS’ investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that 
would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the following 
provision for deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure
deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool 
held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The market 
value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount
deposited by the public agencies. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

33 / 148



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

-21- 

Cash Equivalents in State Investment Pool 

KHS is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by California 
Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The fair 
value of the District’s investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements at
amounts based upon the District’s pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF 
portfolio (in relation to be the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is 
based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis. 

Note 3.  Fair Value Measurements 

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to 
valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted 
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority to 
unobservable inputs (Level 3). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under ASC 820 are described 
below:  

Level 1 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical 
assets or liabilities in active markets that KHS has the ability to access. 

Level 2 Inputs to the valuation methodology include:
❖ Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;

❖ Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive 
markets;

❖ Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or 
liability;

❖ Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable
market data by correlation or other means. 

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the Level 2 input must 
be observable for substantially the full term of the asset or liability. 

Level 3 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair 
value measurement. 

The asset’s or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest 
level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used need to 
maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.  

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value.

Certificates of deposit:  Valued based on amortized cost or original cost plus accrued interest. 

Corporate, Municipal and Government agency bonds and notes: Valued at the closing price reported on 
the active market on which the individual securities are traded.  

All investments held by KHS at December 31, 2017 and 2016 are considered to be level 1 assets. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

34 / 148



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

-22- 

Note 4.  Other Receivables 

Other receivables consist of the following at December 31, 2017 and 2016: 

2017 2016

Reinsurance recoveries 1,049,052 $    332,857 $   

Pharmacy rebates 295,800          505,300          

Interest 196,931          109,552          

Other 107,807          26,610  

1,649,590 $    974,319 $   

Note 5.  Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 is as follows: 

Balance Balance

January 1, December 31,

2017 Additions Deletions 2017

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:

Land 4,851,562 $   25,000 $  -$   4,876,562 $   

Capital Projects in Progress 3,382,739      6,330,595    - 9,713,334      

Subtotal 8,234,301      6,355,595    - 14,589,896    

Capital Assets Being Depreciated:

Buildings and Improvements 10,309,440    13,726        - 10,323,166    

Furniture and Equipment 15,744,591    747,294      (789,657)     15,702,228    

Subtotal 26,054,031    761,020      (789,657)     26,025,394    

Accumulated Depreciation:

Buildings and Improvements 3,330,935      334,266      - 3,665,201      

Furniture and Equipment 8,714,364      1,200,284    (769,936)     9,144,712      

Subtotal 12,045,299    1,534,550    (769,936)     12,809,913    

Net Depreciable Capital Assets 14,008,732    (773,530)     (19,721)       13,215,481    

Total Capital Assets 22,243,033 $ 5,582,065 $ (19,721)  $    27,805,377 $ 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

35 / 148



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

-23- 

Balance Balance

January 1, December 31,

2016 Additions Deletions 2016

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:

Land 785,856 $    4,065,706 $  -$    4,851,562 $     

Capital Projects in Progress - 3,382,739      - 3,382,739         

Subtotal 785,856            7,448,445      - 8,234,301         

Capital Assets Being Depreciated:

Buildings and Improvements 10,309,440      - - 10,309,440      

Furniture and Equipment 15,488,985      366,778         (111,172)         15,744,591      

Subtotal 25,798,425      366,778         (111,172)         26,054,031      

Accumulated Depreciation:

Buildings and Improvements 2,996,669         334,266         - 3,330,935         

Furniture and Equipment 7,682,149         1,140,376      (108,161)         8,714,364         

Subtotal 10,678,818      1,474,642      (108,161)         12,045,299      

Net Depreciable Capital Assets 15,119,607      (1,107,864)     (3,011)   14,008,732      

Total Capital Assets 15,905,463 $   6,340,581 $  (3,011)  $   22,243,033 $   

Note 6.  Split Dollar Life Insurance 

In October 2017, KHS entered into a split-dollar life insurance agreement with a key employee and his 
beneficiary, whereby the employee is eligible to receive distributions, and KHS will receive $774,526 upon
the death of the employee and his beneficiary or termination of the agreement.  The policy had a cash
surrender value of $685,084 at December 31, 2017.  

Note 7.  Accrued Medical Services Payable 

KHS accrues a liability of unpaid claims for medical services, including estimates of costs related to 
incurred but not yet reported (IBNR) claims using standard actuarial development methodologies based 
upon historical data including the period between the dates services are rendered and the dates claims 
are received and paid, expected medical cost inflation, utilization trends, seasonality patterns, prior 
authorization of medical services, provider contract changes and/or changes in Medi-Cal fee schedules 
and changes in membership. A key component of KHS’ IBNR estimation process is the completion factor, 
which is a measure of how complete the claims paid to date are relative to the estimate of the claims for 
services rendered in a given period. The completion factors are more reliable for older service periods 
and are more volatile and less reliable for more recent periods, since a large portion of health care claims 
are not submitted to KHS until several months after services have been rendered. Accordingly, for the
most recent months, the incurred claims are estimated from a trend analysis based on per member per 
month claims trends developed from the experience in preceding months. 

The majority of the IBNR reserve balance held at year-end is associated with the most recent months’ 
incurred services as these are the services for which the fewest claims have been paid. As mentioned in 
the preceding paragraph, the degree of uncertainty in the estimates of incurred claims is greater for the 
most recent months’ incurred services. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

36 / 148



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

-24- 

Additionally, KHS contracts with an independent actuary to review the IBNR estimates. The independent 
actuary provides KHS with a review letter that includes the results of their analysis of the IBNR reserve. 
Actuarial Standards of Practice generally require that the medical claims liability be adequate to cover 
obligations under moderately adverse conditions. Moderately adverse conditions are situations in which 
the actual claims are expected to be higher than the otherwise estimated value of such claims at the time
of estimate. This analysis is used as additional information, together with management’s judgment, to
determine the assumptions used in the calculation of the IBNR reserve. 

KHS consistently applies the IBNR estimation from period to period. Any adjustments from the prior year
are included in the current period as a change in accounting estimate. As more complete additional 
information becomes known, KHS will adjust assumptions accordingly to change the IBNR estimate. KHS 
recognized $3.0 million and $4.7 million of favorable prior year IBNR adjustments for the years ended 
December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively, due to lower than expected utilization. 

Accrued medical services and related claims adjustment expenses payable consist of the following at
December 31, 2017 and 2016: 

2017 2016

Estimated incurred but not reported claims 69,155,196 $  54,642,525 $  

Expansion risk corridor 38,531,016     28,642,132     

Claims payable 20,859,974     21,446,519     

Provider performance quality incentive 2,708,218       3,418,439       

Allowance for claims processing expense 2,324,857       1,926,674       

133,579,261 $ 110,076,289 $ 

Note 8.  Accrued Expenses 

Accrued expenses consist of the following at December 31, 2017 and 2016: 

2017 2016

Community grants payable 5,007,014 $    9,637,955 $    

Other administrative expenses 4,362,032       6,179,493       

MCO tax expense - 24,018,805     

Pass-through liabilities - 20,098,971     

9,369,046 $    59,935,224 $  

Note 9.  Restricted Investments and Tangible Net Equity 

As required by the State of California’s Department of Managed Health Care, Section 1300.76.1, KHS 
has acquired certificates of deposit with three financial institutions totaling $300,000.  These certificates 
of deposit have been assigned to the Director of the Department of Managed Health Care as part of the
process of obtaining and maintain its Knox-Keene license, and are legally restricted for this purpose.  
These certificates of deposit mature in amounts of $100,000 each on June 5, 2018, June 8, 2018, and
July 30, 2019. 

KHS is a fully licensed health-care service plan under the Knox-Keene Health Care Services Plan Act of
1975 (the “Act”).  Under the Act, KHS is required to maintain a minimum level of tangible net equity. The 
required equity level was approximately $31.2 million and $28.1 million at December 31, 2017 and 2016,
respectively.  KHS’ tangible net equity was approximately $190.5 million and $171.2 million at December 
31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

37 / 148



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

-25- 

Note 10.  Employee Pension Plans 

CalPERS 

Plan description: All qualified permanent and probationary employees are eligible to participate in KHS’ 
Miscellaneous Employee Pension Plan, a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan 
administered by the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS).  Benefit provisions 
under the Plan are established by State statute and Local Government resolution.  CalPERS issues 
publicly available reports that include a full description of the pension plan regarding benefit provisions,
assumptions and membership information that can be found on the CalPERS website at 
http://www.calpers.ca.gov. 

Benefits provided:  CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living 
adjustments and death benefits to eligible employees.  Benefits are based on years of credited service, 
equal to one year of full time employment.  Members with five years of total service are eligible to retire at 
age 50 or 52 (classic miscellaneous members or PEPRA miscellaneous members, respectively) with
statutorily reduced benefits.  All members are eligible for non-duty disability benefits after 10 years of 
service.  The death benefit is one of the following:  the Basic Death Benefit, the 1957 Survivor Benefit, or
the Optional Settlement 2W Death Benefit.  The cost of living adjustments for each plan are applied as 
specified by the Public Employees’ Retirement Law. 

The Plans’ provisions and benefits in effect at December 31, 2017 and 2016 are summarized as follows: 

Classic PEPRA Classic PEPRA

Hire date

Prior to 

January 1, 

2013

On or after 

January 1, 

2013

On or after 

January 1, 

2013

On or after 

January 1, 

2013

On or after 

January 1, 

2013

Benefit formula 2% @ 60 2% @ 60 2% @ 62 2% @ 60 2% @ 62

Benefit vesting schedule

5 years of 

service

5 years of 

service

5 years of 

service

5 years of 

service

5 years of 

service

Benefit payments

Monthly for 

life

Monthly for 

life

Monthly for 

life

Monthly for 

life

Monthly for 

life

Retirement age 50 50 52 50 52

Monthly benefits, as a %

of eligible compensation 2% 2% 2% 2% 2%

Retirement employee 

contribution rates 7% 7% 6.25% 7% 6.25%

Required employer 6.709% to 7.159% to 6.533% to 6.709% to 6.237% to

contribution rates 7.159% 7.200% 6.555% 7.159% 6.555%

20162017

Contributions:  Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law requires that the 
employer contribution rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and 
shall be effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in the rate.  Funding contributions for both 
Plans are determined annually on the actuarial basis as of June 30 by CalPERS.  The actuarially 
determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees 
during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability.  KHS is required to 
contribute the difference between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of employees.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

38 / 148



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

-26- 

For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, the contributions recognized as part of pension 
expense were as follows:  

2017 2016

Contributions - employer 1,625,952 $    1,314,297 $    

Contributions - employee (paid by employer) -$   -$   

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to 
Pensions 

As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, KHS reported net pension liability for its proportionate share of the 
net pension liability of $6,082,752 and $4,769,187, respectively. 

KHS’ net pension liability is measured as the proportionate share of the net pension liability.  The net
pension liability is measured as of June 30, 2017, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net 
pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2016 rolled forward to June 30, 
2017 using standard update procedures.  KHS’ proportion of the net pension liability was based on a
projection of KHS’ long-term share of contributions to the plan relative to the projected contributions of all 
participating employers, actuarially determined.  KHS’ proportionate share of the net pension liability as of 
June 30, 2016 and 2017 was as follows: 

Proportion - June 30, 2016 0.1905%

Proportion - June 30, 2017 0.2115%

Change - Increase 0.0210%

KHS’ net pension liability is measured as the proportionate share of the net pension liability.  The net
pension liability is measured as of June 30, 2016, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net 
pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2015 rolled forward to June 30, 
2016 using standard update procedures.  KHS’ proportion of the net pension liability was based on a
projection of KHS’ long-term share of contributions to the plan relative to the projected contributions of all 
participating employers, actuarially determined.  KHS’ proportionate share of the net pension liability as of 
June 30, 2015 and 2016 was as follows: 

Proportion - June 30, 2015 0.1748%

Proportion - June 30, 2016 0.1905%

Change - Increase 0.0157%

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

39 / 148



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

-27- 

For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, KHS recognized pension expense of $1,625,952 and 
$1,281,035, respectively.  At December 31, 2017 and 2016, KHS reported deferred outflows of resources 
and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

Deferred 

Outflows of 

Resources

Deferred 

Inflows of 

Resources

Deferred 

Outflows of 

Resources

Deferred 

Inflows of 

Resources

Pension contributions subsequent to the

measurement date 1,145,788 $ -$   822,916 $    -$   

Changes in assumptions 1,413,263    107,762      - 437,943      

Differences between expected and 

actual experiences 11,390        163,187      46,290        10,606        

Net differences between projected and 

actual earnings on pension plan

investments 319,622      - 3,671,133    1,391,785    

Total 2,890,063 $ 270,949 $    4,540,339 $ 1,840,334 $ 

2017 2016

$1,145,788 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended
December 31, 2018. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions will be recognized as pension expense as follows: 

Year ended December 31, 

2018 342,735 $   

2019 825,039          

2020 495,317          

2021 (189,765)         

1,473,326 $    

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

40 / 148



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

-28- 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions:  The total pension liabilities in the June 30, 2016 and 2015 actuarial 
valuations were determined using the following actuarial assumptions: 

2017 2016

Valuation date June 30, 2016 June 30, 2015

Measurement date June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016

Actuarial cost method

Actuarial assumptions:

Discount rate 7.15% 7.65%

Inflation 2.75% 2.75%

Payroll growth 3.00% 3.00%

Projected salary increase

Investment rate of return

Mortality

(a) Net of pension plan investment and administrative expenses; includes inflation

(b) The mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS' specific data.  The table includes

20 years of mortality improvements using Society of Actuaries Scale BB.

7.50% (a)

Derived using CalPERS'

Membership Data for all Funds (b)

Entry-Age Normal Cost Method

Varies by Entry Age and Service

Discount Rate:  The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.15% and 7.65% as of 
June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015, respectively.  To determine whether the municipal bond rate should be 
used in the calculation of a discount rate for the plan, CalPERS stress tested plans that would most likely 
result in a discount rate that would be different from the actuarially assumed discount rate.  Based on the 
testing, none of the tested plans run out of assets.  Therefore, the current discount rates of 7.15% as of 
June 30, 2016 and 7.65% as of June 30, 2015 are adequate and the use of the municipal bond rate 
calculation is not necessary.  The long term expected discount rate of 7.15% and 7.65%, respectively, will 
be applied to all plans in the Public Employees Retirement Fund (PERF).  The stress test results are 
presented in a detailed report that can be obtained from the CalPERS website at
http://www.calpers.ca.gov. 

According to Paragraph 30 of Statement 68, the long-term discount rate should be determined without 
reduction for pension plan administrative expense.  The 7.15% and 7.65% as of June 30, 2016 and June 
30, 2015, respectively, investment return assumption used in this accounting valuation is net of 
administrative expenses.  Administrative expenses are assumed to be 15 basis points.  An investment
return excluding administrative expenses would have been 7.30% and 7.80%, respectively.  Using this 
lower discount rate has resulted in a slightly higher Total Pension Liability and Net Pension Liability.  
CalPERS checked the materiality threshold for the difference in calculation and did not find it to be a
material difference. 

CalPERS is scheduled to review all actuarial assumptions as part of its regular Asset Liability 
Management (ALM) review cycle that is scheduled to be completed in February 2018.  Any changes to 
the discount rate will require Board action and proper stakeholder outreach.  For these reasons, CalPERS 
expects to continue using a discount rate net of administrative expenses for GASB 67 and 68 calculations 
through at least the 2017-18 fiscal year.  CalPERS will continue to check the materiality of the difference
in calculation until such time as they have changed their methodology. 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block 
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of
pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major class. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

41 / 148



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

-29- 

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and long-
term market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows.  Using historical returns of
all the funds’ asset classes, expected compound returns were calculated over the short-term (first 10 years) 
and the long-term (11-60 years) using a building-block approach.  Using the expected nominal returns for 
both short-term and long-term, the present value of benefits was calculated for each fund.  The expected rate 
of return was set by calculating the single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same present value of 
benefits for cash flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns.  The expected rate 
of return was then set equivalent to the single equivalent rate calculated above and rounded down to the 
nearest one quarter of one percent. 

The table below reflects the long-term expected real rate of return by asset class.  The rate of return was 
calculated using the capital market assumptions applied to determine the discount rate and asset allocation.
The rates of return are net of administrative expenses. 

Asset Class

New Strategic 

Allocation

Long-Term 

Expected Rate 

of Return

Global Equity 43.8% 4.3%

Private Equity 8.0% 9.3%

Global Fixed Income 19.4% 6.5%

Real Estate 11.2% -0.9%

Liquidity 4.8% 1.3%

Inflation Sensitive 7.8% 0.0%

Total plan level (a) 5.0% 4.4%
Total 100%

(a) Includes multi-asset class, transaction, and plan level portfolios.  These assets do not have

targets because they are not components of the Total Fund Policy benchmark.

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate:  The 
following presents KHS’ proportionate share of the net pension liability, calculated using the discount rate, as 
well as what KHS’ proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a
discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower or 1-percentage point higher than the current rate: 

2017 2016

1% Decrease 6.15% 6.65%

Net Pension Liability 9,482,118 $    7,430,268 $    

Current Discount Rate 7.15% 7.65%

Net Pension Liability 6,082,752 $    4,769,187 $    

1% Increase 8.15% 8.65%

Net Pension Liability 3,267,336 $    2,569,936 $    

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position:  Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is 
available in the separately issued CalPERS financial reports. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

42 / 148



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

-30- 

Retirement Plan 

Plan description and funding policy: KHS has a 401(a) retirement plan, which was approved by the IRS on 
August 15, 1996.  All full-time employees are eligible to participate in the Plan.  KHS matches 100% of 
contributions made by KHS employees to their 457 plan up to a maximum of 6% of the employee’s salary. 
KHS contributions do not vest until the employee has been employed for three years when at such time the 
employee becomes 100% vested.  Participants are not allowed to make contributions to the Plan; only 
employer contributions are allowable.  Expense determined in accordance with the plan formula was 
$985,442 and $810 ,662 for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. 

Note 11.  Stop-Loss Insurance 

KHS purchases stop-loss insurance to reduce the risk associated with large losses on individual hospital 
claims.  The premium costs are based on a deductible for each member in addition to a deductible layer for
the plan referred to as an Aggregate Specific Retention amount. 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 coverage provides reimbursement of approximately 95 percent of
the cost of each member’s acute care hospital admission(s) in excess of the deductibles, up to a maximum 
payable of $2,000,000 per member per contract year.  For the year ended December 31, 2016 coverage 
provides reimbursement of approximately 95% of the cost of each member’s acute care hospital 
admission(s) in excess of the deductible, up to a maximum payable of $1,000,000 per member per contract
year. 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 the premium coverage is $0.44 per member per month with no 
minimum annual premium requirement.   For the year ended December 31, 2016 the premium for coverage 
is $0.80 per member per month with a minimum annual premium of $100,000. 

The deductible for each individual member was $225,000 and the Aggregate Specific Retention deductible 
was $0.22 per member per month (PMPM) for the year ended December 31, 2017.  The deductible for each 
individual member was $175,000 and the Aggregate Specific Retention deductible was $0.33 per member 
per month (PMPM) for the year ended December 31, 2016.   

Stop-loss insurance premiums of $1,263,568 and $2,169,266 are included in medical and hospital expense 
for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.  Stop-loss insurance recoveries of 
$2,247,354 and $647,403 are included in operating revenue for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 
2016, respectively. 

Note 12.  Commitments and Contingencies/Subsequent Event 

Litigation 

KHS is subject to litigation claims that arise in the normal course of business.  A provision for a legal liability 
is made when it is both probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount of the loss can be
reasonably estimated. These provisions, if any, are reviewed and adjusted to reflect the impacts of 
negotiations, estimated settlements, legal rulings, advice of legal counsel and other information and events 
pertaining to a particular matter. It is the opinion of management that there is no known existing litigation
that would have a material adverse effect on the financial position, results of operations or cash flows of 
KHS. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

43 / 148



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

-31- 

Professional Liability Insurance 

KHS maintains Managed Care Errors and Omissions Liability Insurance for an act, error, or omission in the 
performance of any health care or managed care services rendered by KHS. In addition KHS maintains 
general liability insurance. 

Regulatory Matters 

The health-care industry is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state and local 
governments.  Violations of these laws and regulations could result in expulsion from government health-
care programs together with the imposition of significant fines and penalties.  KHS is subject to periodic 
financial and information reporting and comprehensive quality assurance evaluations from state regulators.
Management believes that KHS is in compliance with fraud and abuse, as well as other applicable 
government laws and regulations.  Compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future 
government review and interpretations as well as regulatory actions unknown or unasserted at this time. 

Changes in the regulatory environment and applicable laws and rules also may occur periodically in 
connection with the changes in a political party or administration at the state, federal or national level. For
example, the federal administration and leaders in Congress continue to consider and propose numerous 
changes to modify the entitlement nature of the Medicaid program including moving from a match program 
to block grants, moving to a per-capita capitation system, modifying funding for ACA Medicaid Expansion, 
requiring Medicaid beneficiaries to work, and limiting the amount of lifetime benefits.  The California Senate
also continues to consider a single-payer healthcare system for California.  It is not clear whether the 
proposed changes, if any, will be approved or when they will take effect. 

Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act 

In March 2010, the President signed into law the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and the Health
Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010 (collectively referred to as the Healthcare Reform 
Legislation), which considerably transforms the U.S. health-care system and increases regulations within 
the U.S. health insurance industry.  This legislation is intended to expand the availability of health insurance 
coverage to millions of Americans.  The Healthcare Reform Legislation contains provisions that take effect
from 2010 through 2020, with most measures effective in 2014.  Under the Healthcare Reform Legislation, 
Medi-Cal coverage expanded as of January 2014 to nearly all low-income people under age 65 with income 
at or below 138% of the federal poverty line.  The federal government will pay the entire cost for Medicaid 
Expansion coverage for newly eligible beneficiaries from 2014 through 2016. Assuming that the current 
program remains unchanged, the 2017 federal share is scheduled to decline to 95%; in 2018 it would be 
94%; in 2019 it would be 93%; and it would be 90% in 2020 and subsequent years.  For the years ended 
December 31, 2017 and 2016, KHS served an average of 57,050 and 52,250 Medi-Cal Expansion
members per month, respectively, which generated revenues of approximately $282.2 million and $251.6 
million, respectively. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

44 / 148



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

-32- 

CMS’s Final Rule on Medicaid Managed Care 

On May 6, 2016, CMS published regulations that overhauled Medicaid managed care requirements. These
regulations include requirements that state Medicaid programs evaluate network adequacy standards; 
impose a requirement of managed care organizations ("MCO") to report medical loss ratios ("MLRs") 
annually to states; a requirement that states set MCO rates to reasonably achieve an MLR of greater than 
85% as long as the capitation rates are actuarially sound, adds many consumer protections to improve the 
quality of care, and improves state accountability and transparency.  These changes will be phased in over
the course of three years with some regulations being effective immediately. 

Lease Commitment 

KHS leases office space under an operating lease that expires in December 2023. KHS has two options to
terminate and cancel the lease effective 60 months or 90 months from December 2013. KHS is obligated to 
pay the landlord the unamortized amount of tenant improvements and real estate commissions outstanding 
at the time of termination of the lease. Rental expense for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 
was $382,830 and $299,353, respectively. At December 31, 2017 total future annual rental commitments 
are as follows: 

Years ending December 31,

2018 309,684 $   

2019 318,276          

2020 326,880          

2021 335,484          

2022 344,088          

Later years 352,692          

1,987,104 $    

Contract Commitment 

In September 2014 KHS entered into a ten year contract with a vendor to supply software, licensing, 
support and maintenance, including a migration process from the existing software.  Expenses are paid 
annually and are subject to change based on changes to the Consumer Price Index and changes in 
membership.  At December 31, 2017 the total future contract commitments are as follows: 

Years ending December 31,

2018 658,210 $   

2019 658,210          

2020 658,210          

2021 658,210          

2022 386,142          

Later years 772,284          

3,791,266 $    

Construction Commitments 

As of December 31, 2017 KHS had $4.1 million of construction commitments relating to the new corporate 
office.  In addition, subsequent to December 31, 2017, additional contracts were signed totaling $20 million, 
related to the same project. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

45 / 148



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

-33- 

Note 13.  Concentration of Revenue 

KHS’ operating revenue is primarily derived from the California Department of Health Care Services 
(DHCS).  KHS’ current contract term with DHCS is to provide health care services through December 31,
2020, and is subject to cancellation upon giving at least six months written notice.  For the years ended
December 31, 2017 and 2016 approximately 94% and 96%, respectively, of KHS’ total operating revenues 
were received from DHCS.  Future levels of funding and premium rates received by KHS could be impacted 
by state and federal budgetary constraints. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

46 / 148



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

47 / 148



-34- 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

SCHEDULES OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY

As of December 31, 2017

2017 2016 2015

CalPERS - Miscellaneous Classic Plan- Last 10 Years*

Proportion of the net pension liability 0.21146% 0.19046% 0.17122%

Proportionate share of the net pension liability 6,082,752 $   4,769,187 $   3,104,717 $   

Covered - employee payroll 17,150,840 $     17,364,146 $   9,949,051 $   

Proportionate share of the net pension liability as a

percentage of covered-employee payroll 35.47% 27.47% 31.21%

Plan's fiduciary net position 12,074,499,781  $  10,923,476,287  $  10,923,476,287  $  

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the 

total pension liability 75.39% 75.87% 79.89%

* Fiscal year 2015 was the first year of implementation, therefore only three years are shown. For the

fiscal year ended December 31, 2016 CalPERS combined the Classic and Pepra Plans into one 

plan. Therefore, the information presented for 2017 and 2016 for the miscellaneous Classic Plan 

includes the Pepra Plan.

CalPERS - Miscellaneous PEPRA Plan - Last 10 Years**

Proportion of the net pension liability 0.00362%

Proportionate share of the net pension liability (30,922) $   

Covered - employee payroll 6,909,343 $   

Proportionate share of the net pension liability as a percentage

of covered-employee payroll -0.45%

Plan's fiduciary net position 10,639,461,174  $  

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 79.89%

** Fiscal year 2015 was the first year of implementation, therefore only one year is shown. For the

fiscal year ended December 31, 2016 CalPERS combined the Classic and Pepra Plans into 

one plan. Therefore, there is no information reported for the Pepra Plan subsequent to the year 

ended December 31, 2015.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

48 / 148



-35- 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

SCHEDULES OF PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS

Year Ended December 31, 2017

2017 2016 2015

CalPERS - Miscellaneous Classic Plan - Last 10 Years*

Contractually required contribution (actuarially

determined) 1,625,952 $   1,314,297 $   841,252 $  

Contributions in relation to the actuarially determined 

contributions 1,625,952     1,314,297     841,252  

Contribution deficiency (excess) -$  -$  -$  

Covered-employee payroll 17,150,840 $    17,364,146 $    9,949,051 $   

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee

payroll 9.48% 7.57% 8.46%

Notes to Schedule

Valuation date: June 30, 2016 June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:

Actuarial cost method

Amortization method

Remaining amortization period 27 years 28 years 29 years

Asset valuation method

Inflation 2.75% 2.75% 2.75%

Salary increases 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%

Investment rate of return (a) 7.15% 7.65% 7.50%

Retirement age

Mortality

(a) Net of pension plan investment and administrative expenses; includes inflation

* Fiscal year 2015 was the first year of implementation, therefore only three years are shown.

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016 CalPERS combined the Classic and Pepra Plans 

into one plan.  Therefore, the information presented for 2017 and 2016 for the miscellaneous 

Classic Plan includes the Pepra Plan.

Entry-Age Normal Cost Method

Level percentage of assumed future payrolls

5-year smoothed market

50 years and 5 years of service

20 years of projected on-going mortality improvement 

using Scale BB published by the Society of Actuaries

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

49 / 148



-36- 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

SCHEDULES OF PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS

Year Ended December 31, 2017

2015

CalPERS - Miscellaneous PEPRA Plan - Last 10 Years*

Contractually required contribution (actuarially

determined) 367,525 $   

Contributions in relation to the actuarially determined 

contributions 367,525  
Contribution deficiency (excess) -$   

Covered-employee payroll 6,909,343 $  

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee

payroll 5.32%

Notes to Schedule

Valuation date: June 30, 2014

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:

Actuarial cost method

Amortization method

Remaining amortization period 29 years

Asset valuation method

Inflation 2.75%

Salary increases 3.00%

Investment rate of return (a) 7.50%

Retirement age

Mortality

* Fiscal year 2015 was the first year of implementation, therefore only one year is shown. For the

fiscal year ended December 31, 2016 CalPERS combined the Classic and Pepra Plans into one

plan. Therefore, there is no information reported for the Pepra Plan subsequent to the year ended

December 31, 2015.

20 years of projected on-going mortality 

improvement using Scale BB published by the 

Society of Actuaries

Entry-Age Normal Cost Method

Level percentage of assumed future payrolls

5-year smoothed market

52 years and 5 years of service

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

50 / 148



OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

51 / 148



300 New Stine Road – Bakersfield, CA 93303 – Tel. 661.834.7411 – Fax.661.834.4389 – www. dpvb.com 

An independently owned member RSM US Alliance 

Member of AICPA Division for Firms 
Private Companies Practice Section 

   NANCY C. BELTON 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN 
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Board of Directors 
Kern Health Systems 
Bakersfield, California 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Kern Health 
Systems, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise Kern Health Systems’ basic financial statements, and have 
issued our report thereon dated March 29, 2018. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Kern Health Systems'
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Kern Health Systems’ internal 
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Kern Health Systems’ internal 
control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a 
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

-37- 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

52 / 148



-38- 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Kern Health Systems' financial statements are
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material 
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance 
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an 
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are 
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Daniells Phillips Vaughan & Bock 
Bakersfield, California 
March 29, 2018 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

53 / 148



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

Report to the Finance Committee 

March 29, 2018 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

54 / 148



300 New Stine Road – Bakersfield, CA 93309 – Tel. 661.834.7411 – Fax.661.834.4389 – www. dpvb.com 

An independently owned member RSM US Alliance 

Member of AICPA Division for Firms 
Private Companies Practice Section 

Finance Committee 
Kern Health Systems 

Attention: Wayne Deats Jr., Finance Committee Chair 

We are pleased to present this report related to our audit of the financial statements of Kern Health 
Systems for the year ended December 31, 2017. This report summarizes certain matters required by 
professional standards to be communicated to you in your oversight responsibility for Kern Health 
Systems’ financial reporting process. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, Finance Committee 
and management and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified 
parties.  It will be our pleasure to respond to any questions you have about this report.  We appreciate the 
opportunity to continue to be of service to Kern Health Systems. 

Daniells Phillips Vaughan & Bock 
March 29, 2018 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

55 / 148



Contents 

Required Communications ......................................................................................................................... 1-2 

Summary of Significant Accounting Estimates ............................................................................................. 3 

Exhibit A - Representation Letter ............................................................................................................... 4-8 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

56 / 148



Page 1 

Required Communications 

Generally accepted auditing standards (AU-C 260, The Auditor’s Communication with Those Charged with

Governance) require the auditor to promote effective two-way communication between the auditor and 

those charged with governance. Consistent with this requirement, the following summarizes our 

responsibilities regarding the financial statement audit as well as observations arising from our audit that 

are significant and relevant to your responsibility to oversee the financial reporting process. 

Area Comments 

Our Responsibilities with regard to the

Financial Statement Audit 

Our responsibilities under auditing standards 

generally accepted in the United States of America 

have been described to you in our arrangement letter

dated May 2, 2017. 

Overview of the Planned Scope and 

Timing of the Financial Statement Audit 

We have issued a separate communication regarding 

the planned scope and timing of our audit and have 

discussed with you our identification of and planned 

audit response to significant risks of material 

misstatement. 

Accounting Policies and Practices Preferability of Accounting Policies and Practices 

Under generally accepted accounting principles, in 

certain circumstances, management may select 

among alternative accounting practices. In our view, in 

such circumstances, management has selected the 

preferable accounting practice. 

Adoption of, or Change in, Accounting Policies 

Management has the ultimate responsibility for the 

appropriateness of the accounting policies used by the 

Organization. Following is a description of significant 

accounting policies or their application that were either 

initially selected or changed during the year. 

• Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for

Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than

Pension Plans.

• Statement No. 80, Blending Requirements for

Certain Component Units – amendment of

GASB Statement No. 14.

• Statement No. 81, Irrevocable Split-Interest

Agreements.

• Statement No. 82, Pension Issues – an

amendment of GASB Statements No. 67, No.

68, and No. 73.

Significant or Unusual Transactions 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

57 / 148



Page 2 

Area Comments 

We did not identify any significant or unusual 

transactions or significant accounting policies in 

controversial or emerging areas for which there is a

lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. 

Management’s Judgments and Accounting 

 Estimates 

Summary information about the process used by 

management in formulating particularly sensitive

accounting estimates and about our conclusions 

regarding the reasonableness of those estimates is in 

the attached “Summary of Significant Accounting 

Estimates.” 

Audit Adjustments There were no audit adjustments, proposed by us,

made to the original trial balance presented to us to 

begin our audit. 

Uncorrected Misstatements There were no uncorrected misstatements identified. 

Disagreements with Management We encountered no disagreements with management

over the application of significant accounting 

principles, the basis for management’s judgments on 

any significant matters, the scope of the audit, or 

significant disclosures to be included in the financial 

statements. 

Consultations with Other Accountants We are not aware of any consultations management

had with other accountants about accounting or 

auditing matters. 

Significant Issues Discussed with 

Management 

No significant issues arising from the audit were 

discussed with or were the subject of correspondence 

with management. 

Significant Difficulties Encountered in 

Performing the Audit 

We did not encounter any significant difficulties in 

dealing with management during the audit. 

Certain Written Communications

between Management and Our Firm 

Copies of certain written communications between our 

firm and the management of the Organization,

including the representation letter provided to us by 

management, are attached as Exhibit A. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

58 / 148



Page 3 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

Summary of Significant Accounting Estimates 
Year Ended December 31, 2017 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the preparation of financial statements and are based upon 
management’s current judgment.  The process used by management encompasses their knowledge and
experience about past and current events and certain assumptions about future events.  You may wish to 
monitor throughout the year the process used to determine and record these accounting estimates.  The 
following describes the significant accounting estimates reflected in the Organization’s December 31, 2017 
financial statements: 

Estimate Management’s Estimation Process 
Basis for Our Conclusions on 
Reasonableness of Estimate 

Estimated claims 
payable 

Estimates are based on historical 
information for total claims received 
and paid 

Estimate is in accordance with 
accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of 
America 

Risk sharing payable Estimates are based on historical 
information for total claims received 
and paid 

Estimate is in accordance with
accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of 
America 

Incurred but not
reported claims 

Estimates are based on historical 
information for total claims received 
and paid 

Estimate is in accordance with 
accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of 
America 

Net pension liability Estimate is based on actuarial reports 
provided by CalPERS 

Estimate is in accordance with
accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of 
America 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

59 / 148



Exhibit A 
Representation Letter 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

60 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

61 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

62 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

63 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

64 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

65 / 148





To: KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  April 6, 2018 

Re: Kern Medical Voluntary Participation in IGT Funding Distribution Relating to the 

Base Rate and Rate Range for Services Provided to Medi-Cal Optional 

Expansion Enrollees 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) is providing Kern Medical with the opportunity to

participate in a voluntary IGT distributions relating to the Base Rate and Rate Range for Services 

Provided to Medi-Cal Optional Expansion Enrollees for the period January 1, 2017 through June 

30, 2017 for a maximum amount of $8,014,366 for the Base Rate and $580,320 for the Rate 

Range. 

Agenda item 5 relates to retro-active amendment (attached) to our Kern Medical agreement 

which will require retro-active approval by the Board in order to facilitate the transfer of such

funds.  

Requested Action 

Retro-active Approval; Refer to KHS Board of Directors 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

67 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

68 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

69 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

70 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

71 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

72 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

73 / 148





To:  KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:   April 6, 2018 

Re: Report on Change of Personnel Managing the KHS Investments at UBS Financial 

Services, Inc. 

Background 

Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) currently utilizes UBS Financial Services, Inc. (“UBS”) as the

Investment Manager for the long-term investment portfolio (“Portfolio”). Sampson Wealth

Management (Gary and Jon Sampson) have been the individuals managing the Portfolio until 

their recent departure to another financial institution. The KHS account has been assigned to Ira 

Cohen at the UBS Bakersfield office. Ira Cohen will be present to provide an overview of his

investment experience and capabilities and to answer questions. 

Requested Action 

Receive and file 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

75 / 148





KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

77 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

78 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

79 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

80 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

81 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

82 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

83 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

84 / 148



McKesson Claim Check

April 2018

Richard M. Pruitt

1

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

85 / 148



Agenda

• Overview

• Timeline

• Current Contract

• Board Request

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

86 / 148



Overview

In 2017, KHS planned to migrate from the McKesson ClaimCheck 
software to the Optum Claims Editing System.  The KHS Board of
Directors approved the migration and contract at the December
2017 meeting for a 2018 implementation.

In order to maintain the existing system, until the migration to the
new Optum solution is complete, a contact extension is necessary
to ensure system continuity.  This presentation provides a 
timeline of events, summary of the current contract, and the
Board of Director’s request.

3

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

87 / 148



Timeline

• 2017 – KHS RFP for New Claims Audit Systems

• December 2017 – KHS Board of Directors Approved the Optum
Claims Editing System (CES) for $2.6M

• January 2018 – Optum / KHS Project Kick Off

• April 2018 – Project Status Update

• June 2018 – Anticipated Cutover to New System

4

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

88 / 148



Current Contract

• McKesson ClaimCheck Current System Installed

• Current Contact Expires March 6, 2018

• Contract Extension with two Three-Month Options
– (March– June) $190,225
– (July – October) $142,669

• KHS Actively Monitoring Project Status

5

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

89 / 148



Board Request

• Authorize the CEO to approve contract to extend the
McKesson Claim Check Software in the amount not to exceed
$332,894 in operating expenses to provide continuous
functionality of the Claim Check software until the
replacement with the Optum Claims Editing System.

6

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

90 / 148



Questions

Please contact:

Richard M. Pruitt

661-664-5078

richard.pruitt@khs-net.com

7

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

91 / 148





To:  KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  April 6, 2018

Re:  December 2017 Financial Results 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

The December results reflect a $2,890,419 Net Decrease in Net Position (primarily due to $2.7 million of

non-operating items related to required year-end accounting entries described in 1C and 3A  below) 

which is a $3,001,697 unfavorable variance to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the 

month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $1.4 million unfavorable variance primarily due to:

A) $1.5 million unfavorable variance relating to Family and Other primarily due to lower than

expected enrollment ($.7 million) and a lower than expected budgeted rate increase from the

State effective July 1, 2017 ($.8 million). 

B) $.6 million favorable variance relating to Expansion primarily due to higher than expected

enrollment ($.3 million), a lower than expected budgeted rate decrease effective July 1, 2017 ($.7

million) and lower than expected Maternity revenue ($.4 million).

C) $.7 million unfavorable variance relating to Other Income (Expense) primarily due to marking

the investment portfolio to market.

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $.7 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $1.0 million unfavorable variance in Physician Services primarily due to higher than expected

utilization of Referral Specialty Services.

B) $.9 million favorable variance in Emergency Room primarily due to lower than expected

utilization.

C) $1.0 million favorable variance in Pharmacy primarily due to lower than expected HEP-C

utilization.

3) Total Administrative Expense Expenses reflect a $1.9 million unfavorable variance primarily due to:

A) $2.0 million unfavorable variance in Administrative Expense Adjustment relating to an

unfavorable net pension liability expense adjustment for the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017

reported in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) statement 68

($1.6 million) and the annual true-up of the Statutory Allowance for Claims Processing ($.4

million).

The December Medical Loss Ratio is 94.5% which is unfavorable to the 92.9% budgeted amount. The 

December Administrative Expense Ratio is 9.6 % which is unfavorable to the 6.0% budgeted amount. 

The Administrative Expense Ratio is 5.9% excluding the items listed in 3A above.

The results for the 12 months ended December 31, 2017 reflect a Net Increase in Net Position of

$19,326,248. This is a $11,990,561 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $10.4 

million of favorable adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 92.1% 

which is equal to the 92.1% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense Ratio is 5.1%

which is favorable to the 5.8% budgeted amount.  

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

93 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

94 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

95 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

96 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

97 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

98 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

99 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

100 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

101 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

102 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

103 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

104 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

105 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

106 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

107 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

108 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

109 / 148



To:  KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO

Date:  April 6, 2018 

Re:  January 2018 Financial Results 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

The January results reflect a $54,726 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $567,591 favorable

variance to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $.6 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $1.1 million unfavorable variance relating to Family and Other primarily due to lower than

expected Maternity revenue.

B) $1.5 million favorable variance relating to Rate/Income Adjustments primarily due to retroactive

payments received ($.4 million) and higher than expected Maternity and Autism payments

received from the prior year ($1.1 million).

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $.4 million unfavorable variance primarily due to:

A) $.6 million unfavorable variance in Physician Services primarily due to higher than

expected utilization of Referral Specialty Services for Family and Other and Expansion

members.

B) $.4 million unfavorable variance in Inpatient primarily due to higher than expected

utilization for Family and Other and SPD members.

C) $.5 million unfavorable variance in Outpatient Hospital primarily due to higher than

expected utilization for Family and Other and Expansion members.

D) $.7 million unfavorable variance in Pharmacy primarily due to the severity of this year’s flu

season.

E) $2.3 million favorable variance in IBNR/Incentive/Paid Claim Adjustments primarily due to

COB recoveries from the prior year where KHS is not primary.

The January Medical Loss Ratio is 94.4% which is slightly unfavorable to the 94.3% budgeted

amount. The January Administrative Expense Ratio is 5.6 % which is favorable to the 6.0% 

budgeted amount. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

110 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

111 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

112 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

113 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

114 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

115 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

116 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

117 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

118 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

119 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

120 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

121 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

122 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

123 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

124 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

125 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

126 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

127 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

128 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

129 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

130 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

131 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

132 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

133 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

134 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

135 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

136 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

137 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

138 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

139 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

140 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

141 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

142 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

143 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

144 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

145 / 148



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

146 / 148



V
e
n

d
o
r
 N

a
m

e

 C
o
n

tr
a

c
t 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

B
u

d
g

e
te

d
D

e
p

a
r
tm

e
n

t

D
e
p

a
r
tm

e
n

t 

H
e
a

d
S

e
r
v
ic

e
s 

th
a

t 
th

is
 v

e
n

d
o
r
 w

il
l 

p
r
o
v
id

e
 t

o
 K

H
S

E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 

D
a

te

T
e
r
m

in
a

ti
o
n

 

D
a

te

J
a

n
u

a
r
y

Ja
cq

u
el

y
n
 J

an
s

$
5

0
,0

0
4

.0
0

Y
es

M
R

K
L

o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
M

ar
k

et
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 i

m
ag

e 
co

n
su

lt
in

g
1

/1
/2

0
1

8
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
1

8

P
o
p

p
y
ro

ck
$

3
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
Y

es
M

R
K

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
G

ra
p

h
ic

 d
es

ig
n
 s

er
v
ic

es
1

/1
/2

0
1

8
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
1

8

M
ed

is
o
ft

, 
R

x
$

8
4

,6
8

0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
S

o
ft

w
ar

e 
so

lu
ti

o
n
s 

fo
r 

H
H

P
1

/1
/2

0
1

8
6

/3
0

/2
0

1
8

J 
S

er
v
ic

es
$

9
0

,1
2

0
.0

0
Y

es
C

S
A

lo
n
so

 H
u
rt

ad
o

Ja
n
it

o
ri

al
 s

er
v
ic

es
1

/1
/2

0
1

8
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
1

8

F
e
b

r
u

a
r
y

G
ai

n
e 

S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 I
n
c.

$
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

P
R

E
m

il
y
 D

u
ra

n
P

ro
v
id

er
 d

ir
ec

to
ry

 d
at

a 
v
er

if
ic

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

S
B

 1
3

7
2

/9
/2

0
1

8
2

/8
/2

0
1

9

C
en

tu
ry

 L
in

k
/L

ev
el

 3
$

6
8

,0
5

9
.0

8
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
In

te
rn

et
 s

er
v
ic

es
 i

n
 F

re
sn

o
 f

o
r 

D
R

 s
it

e
2

/9
/2

0
1

8
2

/1
9

/2
0

1
9

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018

147 / 148




	KHS Finance Committee Meeting, April 6, 2018
	Agenda
	Item CA-3 - Finance Minutes of Feb. 2, 2018
	Item 4 - Report by Daniells Phillips Vaughan & Bock re 2017 Audit
	Item 5 - Proposed Retroactive Amendment No. 40 with Kern Medical
	Item 6 - Report on change of personnel managing the investment portfolio at UBS
	Item 7 - Proposed Agreement with Office Ally
	Item 8 - Proposed Retroactive Agreement with McKesson
	Item 9 - Report on KHS financial statements for Dec. 2017 and Jan. 2018
	Item 10 - Report on Accounts Payable for Dec. 2017 and Jan. 2018



